= £

HARDEE COUNTY HARDEE COUNTY

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

AGENDA

Hardee County Economic Development Council
Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

Hardee County BOCC Commission Chambers, 412 West Orange Street, Wauchula, FL Regular Meeting,

3/8/2016 8:30 AM

Board members

Vanessa Hernandez, Chairwoman | Gene Davis, Vice Chair| Monica Reas | Diana Youmans | Donald Samuels|

John O'Neal | Dottie Conerly | Lory Durrance

Item Presenter
ltem 1 Call to order Vanessa
Hernandez
Item 2 Approval of agenda Vanessa
Hernandez
ltem 3 Approval of Minutes- February 9, 2016 Vanessa
Hernandez
Item 4 EDA update Bill
-EDC Funding Lambert
-Incubator Funding
-Stream2Sea Funding
-Debut Development Funding
-Peace River Paddlesports Funding
-Bees and Botanicals
-Corridor Group Funding
ltem 5 EDA Grant Award Agreements Bill
-Authorization for Chair to sign Lambert
ltem 6 Incubator Floor Plan proposal Bill
-Proposed budget Lambert
Item 7 Project “Agricultural Diversity” Bill
Lambert

-Nuaxon.com




ltem 8

ltem 9

ltem 10

ltem 11

ltem

Project Updates/Chair Updates

Financial Report

Announcements/Other Business/Public Comment

Adjournment

Presenter

Bill
Lambert

Sarah
Pelham

Vanessa
Hernandez




Hardee County Economic Development Council/Industrial Development Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes

February 9, 2016

Hardee County BOCC
Vanessa Hernandez- Chair-P Donald Samuels-P Diana Youmans-P
Gene Davis- Vice Chair-P John O’Neal-A Monica Reas-A
Dottie Conerly-P Lory Durrance-P

The meeting was called to order by Chair Hernandez.

Visiting: Henry Kuhiman, Charlie Cox, Autumn Blum, Don Chancey, Bruce Stayer, Trey Flemer, Rhonda
Cole, Kristin Giuliani, and Grady Johnson.
County Attorney: Ken Evers
County Commissioners: Mike Thompson, Colon Lambert, Rick Knight and Russ Melendy
Press: Michael Kelly
Staff: Bill Lambert, Sarah Pelham and Kristi Schierling

Agenda: Gene Davis made a motion and was seconded by Monica Reas to approve the agenda.
Motion passed unanimously.

Minutes: Gene Davis made a motion and was seconded by Diana Youmans to approve the 1/12/16
minutes. Motion passed unanimously.

Dottie Conerly made a motion and was seconded by Diana Youmans to approve the 1/15/16 minutes.
Motion passed unanimously.

Fill Line Equipment Purchase

We received 3 quotes for the purchase of a tube filler, Romanco ($160,000), Balpack ($67,490) and The
Whole Package ($98,275.00). Balpack was the lowest of the 3. Debut Development provided the specs
needed for this piece of equipment and it was procured through Halfacre. We currently have a manual
tube sealer. We will keep that one for the smaller runs. This larger will will help with the larger runs.
Debut Development already has 3 customers lined up that will benefit from this new piece of
equipment. Sarah Pelham reminded the Board that there is a budgeted line item for the Incubator in the
amount of $300,000. This piece of equipment will be purchased with those funds.

Dottie Conerly made a motion and was seconded by Lory Durrance to go with Balpack’s quote and get
the purchasing process started. Motion passed unanimously.

Peace River Paddlesports Fourth Quarter 2015 update

Trey Flemer came before the Board today to present his 2015 4" quarter update. He is finally at the
stage where he feels he can start marketing. Trey is working with a dealer to have demo days to show
off his boat. There are 2 boats for sale and he is working on his next one. It takes about 3 days to build
the boat and has built a total of 7. Some were not up to his standards and they are being used as demo
boats. Trey moved on to talk about the rental part of his business. He has rented his canoes/kayaks to
over 1,000 people from all over the world that wanted to tour the Peace River. The rental portion has
not generated as much income as he had hoped.



Debut Development fourth quarter 2015 update

Kristin Giuliani came before the Board today to present the 2015 4" quarter update. Debut has
maintained 4 full time staff and will be looking at hiring 4 more during the next year. LinkedIn has been a
great source for them. Kristin has attended natural products tradeshows and was able to get 5
customers for the fill line. Debut Development had one customer that was using them as overflow
manufacturing but has decided to switch to them for full production.

Stream2Sea fourth quarter 2015 update

Autumn Blum and Kristin Giuliani came before the board today to present their 2015 4" quarter update.
They have participated in 2 trade shows. Their social media presence has more than doubled during the
4" quarter. Stream2Sea has moved to their new office on Main Street. An inside sales rep has been
hired and have 7 current filled positions. There are products are on the market and they have opened 70
new accounts in the 4™ quarter.

Hogan St. discussion

The old appraisal did not take into consideration that the new hospital would be located across the
street and the value that it would bring to the properties, so a new appraisal was completed. The new
appraisal amount was $285,000 for the two parcels. Roy Brown does not want to sell all of the property
and we do not want all of the property. He would like to sell the property for $225,000-240,000. The
current retention pond that is our property may need to be widened a bit or a new one may need to be
placed on the north side of the Incubator. We would like to avoid having to do this. Attorney Evers
recommends not taking any action today and to have a survey done of the property. Director Lambert
said that a surveyor is working on that now to show where exactly the road will be and how much
property we will actually need. Staff will bring back before the Board an exact dollar amount for the
Board to approve. Director Lambert will talk with the City on how they want to construct the road.

Performance Review discussion

Kristi Schierling received the reviews from the board members and assimilated all of the information
into one score sheet. Kristi made the comments into a bulleted format and tried to keep the comments
as the board member stated them. Kristi would like to make cosmetic changes to the document so it is
easier to read once it is printed out. Chair Hernandez read the scores and comments aloud in the
meeting and will sit down with Director Lambert to go over it more thoroughly. His overall score was a
4.39 out of a 5. Director Lambert thanked the Board for the comments and criticisms. Chair Hernandez
asked that the minutes reflect that the evaluation was completed.

This was Director Lambert’s first evaluation. Going forward, this will be done on an annual basis. Chair
Hernandez brought up that Director Lambert has been in this position for 8 years and has not received a
salary increase during those 8 years. She asked the board if an increase should be considered or come
back with more information to a have a discussion. Lory Durrance spoke up and said that he would like
more information and guidance before an increase was considered. Chair Hernandez said that she
would come back with a proposal for discussion at a future meeting. There was no formal action taken
on the review.

Project Updates

The PFM agreement modification was finished at last month’s meeting and they have been receiving
disbursements. We have almost all of the cost estimates for the SMM building. Director Lambert has
met with a company from Bradenton that is interested in relocating here. They have between 25-30
employees. Two other companies are also looking to relocate. They are manufacturing companies. All of
the other projects on hold are still on hold. The design for the south end of the water/sewer corridor is



almost complete. The EDA ranked the applicants at their meeting yesterday. Director Lambert thanked
the Board again for the evaluation. He stated that he does this job for the betterment of this
community.

Financials

Charlie Cox reviewed the Special Revenue budget amendment for the 2015-2016 budget. It is for the
PFM real property improvements in the amount of $183,456.

Lory Durrance made a motion and was seconded by Diana Youmans to approved the Special Revenue
budget amendment for the 2015-2016 budget.

Sarah Pelham reviewed the financials for both the EDC and IDA.
A motion was made by Donald Samuels and seconded by Dottie Conerly to approve both the EDC and

IDA financials. Motion passed unanimously.

**The meeting was adjourned at 12:17pm by Chair Hernandez.






95°9pS Zr'Sks ZEbPS PZERS 8I'zZbs ST'IbS STObS LT'6ES IZ8ES 8T'LES LE'9ES 6V°SES Z9'vES 82°€es | Aunoy
89'€v8'965 | €9°'I8v'V6S | 0T'LLTZ65 | 86'826'68S | 65°5€L'28% | 0s'565'58$ | 00°805€8s | 2z TLv18¢ | 1T 'vRb6Ls | Svrsvsiss ZI'759'54$ | 06'808°€4$ | 69'800°2LS | 88'25Z'0LS | « 6E
IEEPS 9Z°Zrs ETIPS zZeors pZ'6ES 8285 SELES br'9ES SS'SES 89'bES v8EES TO°EES 1Z°ZES r'1es | Aunoy
19760065 | 8T'£68'483 | se'ess'sss | 08'799'e8s | Lz129'188 | 15'089'64¢ | 0889246 | oveesises | vavveiess TETYI'2LS | L4 T8E0LS | ¥1°599'895 | 8E'066°99% | 1v°95€°59% | & 8E
8EGES I'8ES 8U/ES 95°9€5 £9°SES 08'vES S6°EES ETEES zETES ES'TES 9/°0€S I0°0ES 8z'6zs 95825 | AunoH
£5°006'T8 | 96'206°64$ | TT'¥S6'4L$ | 6£'250°94% | v846T'be$ | vi'8se‘zes | £5229'0Ls | L0°006'89¢ | 8 612198 80'085'59$ | £5°086°€9$ | 90'02¥ 9% | 29'£68°099 | zE'ZTr'65S | & 9t
S9°5ES 8L'VES £6°EES Or'€es DEZES IS'TES ¥ 0ES 66°625 9Z'6Z5 [N 743 584Z5 LTLES 15925 98'5zs | AunoH
SY'0ST'vLS | T6'TYE'ZLS | 8v'2e5'0c$ | 80'958'89% | 99-9:1'29s | o0z'ses’sos | 1iiees'eas | 1z-088z0¢ | vi8s8i004 BE'PLE'GSS | T2°926'L55 | 6E'€15°959 | 10°SET'SSS | 92°064°€5S | « S€
S0°PES ZT'EES Ir'ZES Z9°TES 58'0ES 60°0€S 9£'6CS r9°8Zs v6'LES 9z4Zs 09°9ZS $6'5Zs ZE°SZS 0£ves | Aunoy
SE'028'0L% | €0°€60'69% | £8'200'£98 | v '£94°59$ | vL6ST'p9S | £8'v6529% | £1°890'19% | 0r'82565$ | 9s-sz1°8s¢ | 98 202958 YL v2E'SSS | 98°5£6°E5S | 68859255 | £5'pLETSS |  vE
SP'ZES 99°'TES 88°0€S ET0€S 0r'6ZS 89'82s 86°£ZS 0£'£2S £9'9ZS 86°52S GE'sZS £2°725 ET'rZS vs'ges | Aunon
Y2 06v°£9S | vT'vb8's9$ | 8T'8ET'Y9S | Ov'12979¢ | £8°7v1'19% | vS5'159'65% | 29°96185S | 6T 222958 BE'Z6E'SSS | SETYO'YSS | £2'€2£'25S | €€°Lev 1SS | 94°28T°05S | 61°856'8pS | « €€
68'0ES PI0ES Ir'6ZS 69'8Z5 66225 I€L2Zs v9'9Z8 66'525 9£°5ZS 7474 EI'0Z5 SSETS £L6°22S Irzzs | Aunoq
vO'T9Z'v9$ | 69'€69'29% | 8Sv9T'19s | 9r'ze9'6ss | eesrziass | 6526295 | 60°zTrsss | 85:090°vs¢ | €0'zvezss | £9'sspTss 29°00Z°0SS | T2'9£46'8vS | £9'T8L (b | L2'9T9'9pS | & T€E
Ir°zzs 457125 voIZS £5°0ZS £0°0Z8 PS6IS £0'6T5 09°8IS SI'8IS 0L°LTS LTLTS 58'9IS rr9IS v0'9rs | AunoH
ST'vBE'P9S | T8'ET8'293 | 94'182'T9S | BoZ8'6ss | 98'8ze'sss | Tz'906'9ss | sz'srsisss | stvervss | co'ereizss ZT'YSSTSS | 08962053 | #0'0L0'6vS | Tz €48 LS | 85 S0L'opS | « VIE
v6'£L2S 9z'£8s 09'9Z5 $6'SZS ZE°5TS 0/'v28 0I'vZs IS'€Z5 v6'zZs 8eTTs £8°TZS 0€'TZS 847025 £z0zs | AunoH
£S'STT'BSS | £8'204°9S$ | SLvze'sss | L£'646°es$ | 68'859'7s$ | £5vLe'1sS | v Tziioss | zoeea’ars | 9e'90s tos | 62 zvs aps 09°£0t°SYS | 0T'00EvvS | T96TTEVS | Lb'S9T 2hS | « OF
0925 50925 Zb'szs 08'rZs 6TpZS 09'€Z5 £0°€ZS 9°ZZS Z26°12S 8e'TZS 98'0zs SE°0Z8 98'6IS LE'6TS | Alnoy
Tezps'sss | ese8T'ys$ | £8'598°258 | 9v'9ss'1ss | 0s'81E’0ss | zz't60'6vs | £8°€68'cvs | £rrszeiovs | Lotags sys TTYLY'vYS | 8Y'68EEYS | 02 TEE TrS | €862 TYS | stTeZ'OrS | « 62
I£0Z5 Z8'61S rE6LS 98°8T5 0r'8TS S6°LTS ZSLTS 60°LTS £9°9TS £LZ9TS L8'STS 8r'STS 0T'STS LTS | AnoH
OF'bST'65$ | T9'TTL2SS | TO'v0E'9ss | ve'0e6'vss | L6'065°es$ | £8'e82'zss | 99°800'158 | vs'vasers | Le-0ss'avs | 19'908 218 EE'TIZ'OYS | Z2'780°SYS | 09°v86'S | 18'TI62rS | « v8e
8€'5Z8 9£°pZs 9I'vZs £5°ETS 00'€zs rr'ETs 68'TZS SE'1ZS £8°0Z5 £E°0ZS £8'615 SEGIS L8'8TS It'81s | AnoH
8E'£6£'259 | ¥9'605'TSS | Oe'esz'oss | 19'£z06v$ | 78'TEBsvS | 61'599°9vs | T0°szs'sys | 0991t vrs | czessevs | ograszzvs | £zisveTrs Y2 6E2°00S | 08'£52°6€5 | 6Z'00£8ES | « 8Z
Zzres £9°€ZS S0'€Zs [T a4 v6'TZS Irres 88025 £E°028 88°61S 6E'6IS Z6°81S 9r°8IS I0'8TS LSLTS Anoy
05'SLE'0S$ | €8'9vT'6b$ | 2U'8v6'cvs | 99'8249vs | TL9'spS | 09'vzsvvs | €9°8evers | sTeLeTrs | 25 sveTrs | 60czEE0bS 97'ESE'6ES | TV'E6E'BES | 00°LSP LES | TH'EWS 9ES | & LT
87615 18°81S 9£°8I5 I6°LTS LPLTS POLTS £9°9IS zZz9rs £8°STS br'STS 90°STS 0L PTS PEVIS 66°€15 | AnoH
86'551°95¢ | z€'984'VS$ | £0°0st'ESS | Trovrzss | sswes‘oss | orseo'evs | evezvars | cozvecvs | ev'680'9vs | 69'596' s 96'898°€S | 66'86L°TrS | T1'SSL TS | 69:982°0p$ | & voz
86'2Z5 Zr'zes £8'TZ5 PETZS z8'0zs 1£0Z5 I8'6IS £€'61S 98°8TS or'8rs S6°LTS ISZIS 80LTS £9°91s | Apnoy
ZrzeL'Lvs | 9v'9z9'ovs | £zest'sys | ereceves | oesez'ers | Lz vzzvs | 00 TrzIvs | sersozovs | zzszziees | 15's9z'ges ET'SEE'LES | TS'WZP'9Es | TT'985'SES | 8E'699°VES | « 97
I6°TZs 8ETZS $802s SE°0Z8 S8'61S 9E°6TS 68'8TS EV8IS 867LTS rSLTS ZrLIs 0£°9TS 62'915 68515 | AunoH
90°zLs'sys | SST09v‘vvs | vTose'evs | 6T'8TEZrS | vo'9sz'ivs | 90'esz'ovs | v9-o6z'ees | 61'sce'ses | Trisob Led P8'067°9£S | 28'009°5ES | 157264 peS | ££'588°e€S | 06°850°es | « sz
£T9TS L8'STS 61'STS II'STS vLPIS 8EVIS £0VIS 69°ETS SE'ELS E0°ETS I£ZIS or'zZrs X453 08'TIs | Aunon
T9IBE'LYS | 96'szz'ovs | 6v'860‘SS | £5'866'cws | ov'szeTrs | vbsistrs | 1o'zssovs | os-098‘ees | 62'aes'ses | 08'sE6 e EV'YTOLES | YO TTTO9ES | £8'0EZ'SES | 85 TLEPES | © WiE
96°0es Sr'0ZS S6°6TS 9r'6IS 66°8IS 298I LO'8TS £9°ZIS 0L 8915 LE'9TS £6'STS 85°GIS 0z'STS Alinoy
6TV65'sv$ | T6°0£5‘2v$ | £S'E6v'TrS | pSI8Y'OvS | 8Uver'ses | t60ss'8es | ev'tes 268 | Lz vio‘oss | sL6Ls'sES 0T'L06'VES | T£'SS0°VES | 80°'5z2'ess | T4 vTIv'zes | 1T veo'tes | « ve
6/°6TS IE6TS p88IS 8E°8IS £6°LTS 0S'£TS LOLTS 59°9IS SZ'9IS S8°SIS 9'STS 60°STS TLPIS 9evrs | AnoH
ITLLTTYS | 90'89T°0pS | SE'88T'6ES | vo'zez'8es | voooe'zed | 8zi06e'9es | tsozos'ses | 62:oa'bes | e6-162ees | 08'296'288 | Tooe9T 78S ET'6LETES | 88°ET90ES | 02°L98°628 | « €2
98'8IS 0r'8TS S6°LTS ZSLIS 60°£TS £9°9TS £Z°9TS L8'STS 8r'STS 0T’'STS L VTS 8EPIS E0PIS 89°€1s | AunoH
LLVET'6ES | T8'LLT'BES | TTwve'ses | 8E'EEv'9Es | Lrvvs'ses | z8'ss9'ves | zozes‘ees | serooo‘ess | ogtozzes | seroThiTES PT°0S9°0ES | 85'206°62$ | vT ELT'62S | 0419082 | « 72
ETELS I6°ZTS 65°ZIS 62°7TS 66'TIS 69°TIS IrTIS ET'IIS 98°0TS 65°0IS PEOTS 8001S r8'65 0965 Ajnoy
vs'9es'8es | 98'985'L€$ | TT'0/9°9€s | ze'sie'ses | vTe0e'ves | ve'Tso‘ves | tetzz'ses | votivzes | zsozass | eziersioss £8'960°0E$ | 08'29E°625 | £99v9'82S | £6'Lv6°LTS | & VIE
10°81s £5LTS vILLS ZL9TS ZE9TS Z6°STS £5°STS SI'SIS 8L VTS ZrrIS £0'pTS £LETS 6E'ETS 90°€rs | AnoH
0£°85v'LE$S | L0°'SPS'9ES | £4°€59'ses | eTv8L'veS | vi'sse'ses | £osor'ees | zsioogtzes 0L'ZIS'TES | 0T'vrL'0ES | b2 v66'62S | 8929z'62S | S6°8vS'8zs | vo-zes‘szs | teectzs | o 12
£2'L1S 18915 0r'91s 00915 19'5TS £Z°SIS 98'vIS 0S'vIs P PIS 08'€TS IELS ETEIS I8°ZIS 0sZrs | Aunoy
TT'vv8'seS | £8'696'VES | v6°9TI'vES | ze'vBz'ees | 00esv'zes | £6'0891e% | cz'B06°08$ | 1o vsT 08¢ | £6'8TV 628 | ov 102 828 LE°100°825$ | Tv'81E"L2S | 01'259°92$ | S0°200°92$ | « 02
09°STS ZZ°SIS 8IS 6U'PIS PIPTS 6L°ETS SE'ETS EIEIS I8°ZIS 6b°ZTS 6I°CIS 68°TIS 09'TTS zZeTrs | Aunoy
Tresy'zes | £8'T99'TES | £9'688'0es | zrost'oes | 61°TOv'62s | 60°v89'87S | 8vvsezzs | estos s zs | s0'9g9'azs LE'986'5¢S | 95'25€°'5eS | 0T vEL'vEs | €6'0ETvES | LeTvs'ses | < 8T
£8'PTS 9IS IT'PIS LLETS EVETS OT°ETS 8L°CIS LYCTS LTEIS L8'TTS 85°TIS 0E'TIS Z0'TIS 9,015 | AunoH
E8'8E8'0ES | 99°980°0£$ | v8'zse'6rs | 6'9£9'8z$ | ov'see’zes | £o'eseses | szzesiors | voeve'ses | 9s01e'szs | es'esoves PZ'160'vZS | S9°E05°€2S | 6E°086°T2S | 2T TLE TS | < LT
IZ°vIs 98°ETS ZSETS 6T°EIS £8°ZIS 95°ZIS SZ°ZIS S6°TIS 99°TIS LETTS 0r'IIS £8°0TS 95°0IS 0g'0rs | Apnon
8T'LbS'6es | 75978'8es | ev'ezi'8es | eviev'ses | 8789c'ozs | ovsit'ors | vrerv'szs | 1osse'ves | veoszvzs 9Z'659'€2$ | T2'280°€2S | £2°615°22$ | 86'696°TZS | eTver'TZS | w9t
LYETS PIETS Z8°ZIs ISZIS 0z'zZIs 06°TTS I9°TIS EETTIS SO'TIS 84'0TS Z5°015 9z°01S 1001S LL°65 ALnoy
OE'€T0°8Z9 | S0'0£€'2Z$ | ov'€99'9zs | €T'ET0'9z$ | 99'8re'ses | £9654'ves |srsst'ves | 1o99s‘ezs | zat66zes | voTEr TS P6°€88°TZS | 6T'0SE'TZS | St'628°07S | ev'Tze02s | & ST
I8°crs 05°ZTS 6ICIS 68°TIS 09°1IS ZE'TTS vO'TIS 8£°018 IS°0TS 9Z'0TS I0°0TS 9465 Z5°65 6265 AUnoH
88'019°9zS | 0T'T66's2$ | £T4se'se$ | Te8eL'ves | zesev'ves | 99ovsers | sezeezes | sozivizes | thrsos1zs TT'ZEE'TZS | 18°T1802$ | T2'+05'0Z$ | 86°808°61S | v8'sze'61s | © v1
2 i T T iy b3 iy b i iy 1T i T T Javyo
v €T T 11 01 6 8 L 9 5 4 € z T

SYINOISSININOD ALNNOD 40 A¥v08 ALNNOJ 33AYYH ~ NV1d d31S STOZ - 10T




8v'r5S
00'€TE'ETTS

ST'ESS
LT6YS0TTS

$8'15%
S6'758°L0TS

65°0S5
6E'2ZT'SOTS

SE'6ES
66°559°20TS

ST'8rS
81°ZST'00TS

86°95S
SH'60L 164

£8°5PS
62°92£'56%

IL'btS
9Z'T00'E6$

Z9ELS
#6'2€L°06S

95°ZrS
76'615'88%

ZSTrS
16'09€°98$

IS0FS
SS'PSTY8S

ZS6ES
95'661°789

Aunoy
< 0ov




SE'0Z8'0L$ | €0'E60°695 | £8°£0v'L9S | ¥L'€9L°59$ | vL6ST'P9S | £8'76529$ | £1890°T9$ |0L:8L5'65$ |95 52T 8ss |98 202 0s¢ | vevee'sss | oe-see'ess | 68-8592ss | €5 v | « ve
SyZES 99'T€S 88°0ES ET°0ES or'6zs 89'828 86£ZS 0££Z8 £9°9z3 86'SZ8 S€'52S £Lves £1ves vS€ZS | AunoH
vT06b'£9$ | T'vr8'59$ | BU'BET'VOS | Ov'TL9°295 | €8°TYT'TOS | vS'TS9'65$ |2996T'85S | 61°LLL°95% | 8E 26€°SSS | SETHObSS | LT s2L'2ss | ee Lev'1SS | 92-z81°05¢ | 62'856'81S | €€
68°0£S rT0ES It'6ZS 69825 66425 reLzs +9'925 66'SZS 9£'52s VR4 EI'PZS §5€ZS L6°228 Irzes  |Aunod
vO'T9Z'v9$ | 69'€69°29$ | 8SYIT'T9S | 9L'2L9°6SS | EELTZ'8SS | 6€'£6£/95% | 60°TTH'SSS | 85°090'vSS | £0°TvL 2SS | £9°5Sv 1SS | 29°002°0SS | T2 9L6'8YS | £9°18LLwS | Lz 9T9'0rs | w zE
90°1Z8 rs0zs 0025 SS'6IS 806TS 19°8IS 91°8IS ILLTS 8ZL1S 98'9IS St9IS S0°9IS 99°GTS 8Z'SIS | AnnoH
vZ'8TET9$ | £9'2728°65% | 8S'E9E'BSS | BO'0v6'9SS | 0£'155'sSS | 6€'961'vsS | £5'vL8'2SS | 06'v8S 1SS | ££°92€°05¢ | S2'660°6v$ | TLT06'Lrs | 8E-652°9vS | pS E65°SPS | 05 181 PrS | viE
F6°225 9z'£Z5 09928 56525 ZE'Szs 0LvZS 1] 874 IS'€ZS r6'2Z5 8€TZS £8°125 0£1ZS 8£°028 Zzozs | AunoH
LS'STT'BSS | £8°L0L'9SS | SL'PZE'SSS | LE'SLE'ESS | 68'859°25S | £S°pLETSS |6v°TZT/0SS | 20°668°8YS | 9€790L°LYS | 6L TS 9vS | 09 20v'sys | 0T 008 vs | 19612 'evs | LS9t Zvs | w o€
04925 S09Zs Zrszs 08'vZs 18743 09°€zs go0gzs 9rzzs Z6'1ZS 8E'IES 98°0Z5 se0zs 98618 LEBTS | AunoH
T2'eys'sss | 29 L8T'vS$ | £8'598°2SS | 9v'9/6°TSS | 06°81€'05$ | Z'160°6vS |L8'€68°LyS | €L'STL'9vs | L0'98S Sb$ | 22 viv'vvs | 8vrese’ers | 0z Tee ers | €862 TvS | st'Tez'0vS | « 62
SEGIS L8815 8IS LELTS ESLIS OTZIS 89°91S 82°9IS 88'STS 6t°STS II'SIS vLYTS 6ETIS £g0vTs | Aunoy
€5'LEE'9SS | vU'E96°vS$ | L8'TZI'ESS | 66'WTETSS | TO'GE0'TSS | 9T'v6L'6YS |£9°6L5BYS | 08'veE LyS | £8°8EZ°9S | 90 TTT'SYS | 6L°0T0'vYS | SE'2€6°2vS | 0T 068 TES | 65°898°00$ | vaE
8528 9428 9I'ves £L5°EES 00°€ZS ryzes 68128 SETZS £€8°0Z5 ££0Z8 £8°6TS SE6IS L8818 Ir'8rs  |AunoH
BE'£6L2S$ | ¥9°605'TSS | OE'€ESZ0SS | 19°£20°6vS | 28'T€8'LpS | 61°599°9¥$ | T0°225'Sv$ | 0991 vbs | £z Eee'evs | 9e arz‘evs | ez sve'Tvs | v esz'ovs | o8 zsz'ess | 62'00e8e$ | « 82
zZzres £9°€Z$ SO°EZs 61°ZZS P6TZS Ir'1Zs 88028 LE°02S 88615 6E6TS z6°81S 8IS I0'8IS 25215 |AHnoH
0S'SLE'0SS | €8°9vT'6vS | ZUBYG'LYS | 99'8L4°0vS | TLL€9'swS | 09 v2s'vr$ | €9°BEV'EVS | ST'6LE'THS | 25 SYE'TYS | 60°LEE’0VS | 9z ese'68S | eve6e'ges | 00 2sv'zes | Trevsoss | w sz
LE'8IS Z6°41S VLIS S0LTS $9°9TS £2°9TS r8'SIS StSIs LOSTS ILPIS SEPIS 00'rTS 99°ETS ZEELS  |AunoH
68°'I8F'ESS | SY'LLT'ZSS | €8'v06'0SS | S2°E99°6v$ | S6'TSH'SYS | 6T°0LT'LYS |9TLTT'OVS | Strz66'vhS | L0'S68°EvS | 9t vEs‘ers | 96'64L TvS | v609L0vS | £2799L'6ES | 58'962'8€% | Vo
86228 rees £8°TZS PETES z80zs I£°0Z8 18615 EE6TS 98°8T1S or'81S S6LTS ISZIS 80LIS £991s  |AunoH
TUT6L'LYS | 9¥'929'9vs | €z'68b'sys | £6L8'vv$ | 0€'L62'Evs | L2 TvTTys |00 TTZ'TYS | 58's0z'0vs | ze szeees | 1589z ses | TS ses | TS5 veroes | 1T 9esseS | 8E'699°PES | @ oz
I6'TZS 8E1ZS 58025 5£°0Z8 S86TS 9E'6TS 68°81S EP8IS 86LTS PSLIS ZrLTs 0£9TS 6291 68°STs  |Aunoy
90°ZLS'SY$ | SS'09v'brS | bT'OLE'ErS | 61°8TETYS | p0'98Z'TYS | 90'6£2°0vS | ¥9'962°6ES | 6T'BEE'BES | TT €0V LES | v8 06¥°9€S | 28°009°5e$ | 1S ZEL'veS | ££7588'cE$ | 06'850°€€S | @ Ss2
05°'STS ZI'sIS SLPTS 6EVIS rOTS 0L'ETS 9EETS POETS zLers Ir'ZIs II°ZIS I8'TIS ZSTIS rZIrs  |AlnoH
YE'STI'SPS | CL'b20'vrS | S6'056°2vS | 9E°€06'TrS | £€'188'0vS | TTvB8'6ES | by 1T6'8ES | 8E796°'Le$ | Lvr9s0Les | v st 9es | vaTSTisEs | vozeeves | Tz ess e | vavEL 2ES | v
96°028 SP0ZS S66IS 9F'6TS 66815 Z5°8TS L0°8TS £9°4TS 0Z'LTS 84915 LE9TS L6°STS 85'5TS 0Z'STS  |AunoH
6T'v6S'EvS | T6'0ESZVS | £5°€6vTvS | vSI8YOPS | BT'PEr'6ES | T6'0E5'8ES |ET'T65°LE$ | L2 veo'oes | 8o 6Le'ses |01 206'ves | T2 550'ves | 80 szzees | Toviviees | TTvzotes | « b2
64615 [E6TS rg°81S 8EBIS E6LTS 0S¢IS LO07LTS 59°91S 52918 58°SIS SIS 60°STS ZLPTS 9gvIs  |AunoH
9T'TLI'TYS | 90°'89T°0v$ | SE'8ST'6ES | vS'ZEL'BES | VO'ODE'LES | 8T'06E'9E$ |TL'Z0S'SES | 6L'989'vES | 66'T6LEES | 08'£96°2€S | 17891 2es | ez e Tes | 88'19'08$ | 02298628 | « £2
98°8IS 0r'8IS S6LIS Z52LTS 60°£TS 29918 L2915 £8'STS 8r'STS 01'STS pLYTS BEPIS £0°PIS 89°€1s  |AunoH
LLVET'6ES | TR LLT'BES | TTYPE'LES | SE'EEV'9ES | LL'bYS'SES | 28°LL9'%ES |Z0'ZER'EES | S8'900°SES | 08'T0Z°ZES | 6€9TY TES | ¥T 059'0ES | 85'206'62S | v esT'62s | 0L 19v'8es | « Z2
09°¢IS 6ZCIS 66°TIS 0£TTS TS pIITS £8°01S 09018 rEOTS 60°01S r8'65 0965 LEBS pIes | AunoH
Y6'T69°9ES | TO'L6L'SES | 26'€Z6'VES | TT'ZLO'PES | 60'TVZ'EES | £E°0EV'ZES |vE'6€9TES | 59°L98°0€S | 8L vTT'08S | 82'08€62$ | 89'€99'82S | L5'v96°LTS | TS 282 22$ | 80°21992S |« vTZ
[0°8rs LSLTS FILTS ZL918 zE9IS Z6°STS £5°5TS ST'STS 8LPTS Zrrrs LOFPTS ELETS GEETS 90°€1s  |AunoH
0L'8SH'LES | £0°SPS'9ES | €L'€S9'SES | ET'¥BL'YES | vi'see'ses | £0°80T'€€$ |25 00€'ze$ | 04'2TS TES | 0T vvL'0ES | T v66'6TS | 89°292'62 | S6'8vs ‘8T |vozssszs |1 eLT TS | @12
£TLTS I8'9IS 0r'9Is 0091$ 19°'STS £Z°STS 98°'FIS 0S't1S rIvIS 08°ETS 9 ETS ETELS 18715 0szrs  |Aunoy
IT'¢y8'SES | £8'696'VES | ¥6'9TT'VES | T8'VBZ'EES | 00'ELv'ZES | £6°089'1€$ |£2'806°0€S | T ¥ST'0ES | €6°8TH'62S | Ov'T0L 82 | LE7T00'82S | Tv'81E 228 | 0T'259'92¢ | S0°z009zs | w oz
09°STS zz'sIs S8HIS 61 FIS I IS BLETS SHETS EL°ELS I8ZIS 6°ZIS 6TZIS 68°TLS 09°TLS ZETTS | Aunoy
TY'ESY'ZES | L8'T99'TES | £9°688'0ES | CTT'OET'0ES | 6T'TOV'62S | 60°'¥8I'8TS |8 v86'LTS | £6'TOE'LZS | £0°9€9°9Z5 | L£'986°5TS | 95°25E'ses | oz ves'ves | e6-0eT'ves | Leevs'ezs | w8t
£8PIS WFIS IIpIS LLETS EVETS OT'E1S 8LZIS LYZIS LUZI5 L8TIS 85TIS 0ETIS Z0°TrS 9.°01$ | Aunoy
€8'8E8°0€$ | 99'980°0€S | v8'ZSE'6ZS | 26'9£9'82S | 9v'8E6'LTS | €0°LSTLTS |€TT65'9TS | voUEv6'sTS | 98'0TE SES | £5°€69vES | vT 160" v | S9°€05'€Ts | 68 086'2Ts | erTLetes |
IZ'PIS 98°€18 ZS'ELS 6T°ETS L8TIS 95°2IS SZZIS S6TIS 99°TIS LETIS OT'TIS £8°0TS 95°018 ocors  |Aunon
8T'.pS'62$ | 25'978'82S | ev'ezr'ses | 6v'iev'ses | 82'894/928 | ov'STT'92S | vvsLv'szs | T0'LS8'V2s | vLi0sT'vzs | 9z 6s9ses | Tz Es0'ces | sv6Ts Tes | 86°696' TS | zT ver'TES | w o1
LY ETS PIETS z8°¢Is ISZIS 0zZ'ZIs 06°'TIS I9'TIS EETIS SOTIS 8°0TS z5'018 9z'01S 10018 £L65  |AunoH
DE'ET0'8Z$ | SO'OEE'LTS | 9v'€99'92$ | €T'ET0°92S | 99'8L8'52$ | £9'65Lves |8L:5ST'vzs | 19'995'€z$ | 28'T66°22$ | vO'TEv 2T | v6'e88'T2S | 6T 058'T2S | svreze‘ozs | evTze'ozs | & st
I8°Z1S 05ZIS 6T°CIS 68°TIS 09°TIS ZETIS PO'TIS 8L°01S IS0IS 9z 018 [001S 9468 2565 6265 |Aunoy
88'0v9'9Z$ | 0T'166'STS | LT'LSE'SES | TL'BEL'VES | Te'SET'ves | 99°9vS'ET$ |SE€'2L6'22S | S0'2TH'Zes | Tv's9812s | TTzeeTes | 18 T18'02s | 12°v0s’02s | 86'808°6T¢ | v8sze'61s | & b1
1T 1 1T 1 ki 1T T T 1 @ 1 23 1 1T HavaD

v €T F4 1T 0T 6 8 L 9 S 4 € [4 T
SYINOISSIWIWOI ALNNOD 40 g4v04d ALNNOD FJIAUVYH ~ NVId dIlS PI0C - €102 V102 %€




8r'rSS ST€SS S8'ISS 65°05S SE6YS ST8rS 86°9¢S £8°srs ILovs Z9'ErS 95°Zvs Z5IvS Isors Z5'6€s  |AunoH
DO'ETE'ETTS | LZ'6VSOTTS | S6°258'£0TS | 6£'222S0TS | 66°559'201S | 81°25T°001S | st60£°268 | 62 9z8's6¢ 92'T00°€6S | ¥6'ZEL'06S | ¥6'6TSB8S | T6'09£°98% | SS'vSZ'v8S | 95°661°28% | « ov
95°9¢S 4740 ZEPYS vZErS 8T'ers ST'TES STors LT6ES IZ'8ES 8T'LES LE9ES 6L°SES Z9PES 84°€€S | Aunoy
89'EV8'96S | E9'I8Y'YES | 0T'LLT'T6S | 86'826'68% | 6G°'S€L48% | 0£°565°58% | 00°805°€8S | 2z T4v'18S | TT¥8Y 648 8Y'SPS'LLS | ZTT'YS9'SLS | 06808 ELS | 69°800°2LS | BE'TST'0LS | « 6E
IE'ers 9z°zrs ETTHS 2zors PZ6ES 87'8ES SELES Pr9ES S9'SES 89'VES V8EES T0°EES IZ°ZesS Zr'1es | Aunoy
19'¢60°06$ | 8T°L68°48% | SE'€5L'S8S | 08'T99°€E8S | L2'129'18$ | 150£9'6L$ |0£'889'2L8 | 9re6L'sss | vavr6'sLs TETYT'ZLS | LLTBEQLS | ¥1°S99°89S | 8E°066°99% | LV'9SE'S9S | « 8¢
8E'6ES I 8ES 8r'LES 95°9¢€S £9°SES 08'tES S6°EES £T°€Es ZE'TES £STES 9£°0ES 10°0gs 8z'62s 95'82s  |Aunoy
€5°006'T8S | 96°Z06'6L$ | TT'vS6'LL$ | 6£°250°9L8 | v8'L6T'vL$ | vi'sse'ess |15zes‘0ss | £0°006°89% | 85 6T L9S 80'085'59$ | LS'086'€9S | 90°0Z¥'Z9S | 29 L68'09% | ZETTH'6SS | « 9¢
$9'5€S 8L°VES E6°EES OT'EES 0ETES ISTES vL0ES 66625 9z°625 55°825 58425 L1425 I5'92s 98'5Zs | AunoH
9'0ST'vLS | T6'TPE'ZLS | 81245048 | 80°958'89% | 99'9£T°49% | 0Z'8£5's9S | 12°6€6°€9¢ | 12°08€'296 | b 858°09¢ BE'PLE6SS | 22°926°LS$ | 6E'ETS9SS | TO'SET'SSS | 92°06L659 | < s¢
SOvES ZTEES Ir'Zes Z9TES S8°0€ES 60°0€S 9£°6T5 r9°8Z5 v6'£LZS 97428 09°9zs 56°52S Ze'ses 0Ltzs | AunoH




$8SeaJoul JO uoledijley uolun uo Suiiem - andsay ali4

E9'ZTO'OTTS | 6€'6ZE'LOTS | 09'TTL VOTS | 99°£STZ0TS | 10°999'665 | €T°S€Z'L6S | #S'€98'v6$ | 08'6vS'26$ |6v°262°06$ | £2:060'88% [69°Tr6's8S | S5 sve‘ess [vs-00sT8s [ovsos'sss fa o
86'CC0'V6S | ¥L'6TL'T6S | E0'T6V'68S | 89'60€£8S |81°081's8S | 19°20T €8S [2£'5L0'18S |LT860'6LS [v0691'24$ | 18982 s2$ |090svess (2T 659 T2 [ve 116693 (61902895 | 6€
0S'0Ly'L8% | LO°LEE'SBS | 89'SST'E8S | 90'STeT18S [96°€v'6LS |81 TTE LLS [vSszv'ses [egses'ess (1116218 [ 1T 0v0'0L8 |28 TeE'89s [ 61°599'99¢ [ 17°650'59¢ [88°Z5t€9% [ 8E
BO'STS'6LS | 89'SLS'LLS | 6S°€89'SLS | S9'LEB'ELS |€L'9E0TLS | vL'6£2°0LS |09'595'89% | £2°€6899$ | €' T97'593 | 86'699'€9$ [ S0 211295 [00'209'09¢ [06°c21°655 [ 98189758 [ 9¢
VL086'TLS | L8'VEZ'OLS | T8'TZS'BIS | 95°058°99% |90°077'S9S | €€'629'€9S | 6€'£L0'29% [ 1£€95°09$ | ST'980°65S [ €0'sv9'2sS [soeez'ass [ Le 208 vss [vT 6zsess [ssezzzss b s
€9'£5£'895 | 19°080°£9S | 0S'vvv'S9$ | 62°8¥8°€9$ |20'T6T'29$ 2L 1LL'09$ |6v682°65S [overs’sss |65 zer'ass [81-950'sss [serets'ess |1z cov'zss [v'szr'1ss [8T8c8'6vs b vE
0S'775'S9$ | vE'9T6'E9S | 9T'L9E'Z9S | TO'9Y809% |96°T9€'65S | TT+T6'25$ | £5'105'9SS | 8veet'sss [10'6L2ess |ze Lov'zss (€981 158 [sT6e6'6rs [eT'T22/8v6 [ 197285714 | €8
9E'68E'79$ | £9°£298°095 | 60'E8E'65S | 7L VEE'LSS |89'TZS'95S |OT'EXTSSS | ST'96L°€SS [00'98v°2s$ [ 58507158 [ €6'956'60S [ Lv'8eL 8rs [z 6vs L | 67688 0v¢ | 15852518 f 28
YT'BTE'TIS | L9'TT8'6SS | 8S'E9£'8SS | 80'0V6'95S |0E'TSS'SSS |6€'96TvSS |25 vL8zss |06'v85 1SS |2 9z8°053 |5z 660°6vS [ T2 106214 [ 25 €52 '0v¢ [vs e65'SPS 0S'I8Y'PYS j< VIE
6S'TEV'9SS | 61°950°5SS | SE'ETL'ESS | LT'€0v'TsS |vT'STT'TSS |61'8£8°6v$ |S9'199'8vS |84 vev'svs 9891 ows |81 28T sv$ [ S0s80vvs | T8°600'cS | 62°096TvS | s ze6'0v% fa 0E
Lv'vZ6'ESS | ¥2'609'7SS | 80'9ZETSS | €T'vL0'0SS | T6'TS8'8YS | LETI9'LYS |06'86v'9VS | 8L vIE'SHS | 26857 vvs | S8'8LT'EvS | T1L°52T 2rs | sz860'TrS |98's60'0vs | 167211688 | 62
ES'LEE'9SS | PU'E96'VSS | £8'7T9'€SS | 00'STETSS |206€0°TSS LT 'v6L'6vS | 29°6£58vS Jog'vee Ly |e8-8ez'ors |90 TTT'svs |62°0T0wws [ seze62v¢ JoT 068 TrS | 66898075 | V8T
65°65Z'TSS | 9€°600'0S$ | 79'68L°8YS | €9°665°LtS |99'8er°9vS | 10°90£SYs | 66°002 vvs | T6'22Tevs €T T20'2vs [T0'svo'Trs |16 ev0'ors [ ez o0 [ zevTTees s veres e g2
vZ'806'8Y5 | 9€°STLIvS || LS1SS'OVS | LT'9Tv'SES [or'80evys (9L 17z evs [ evesT s | 18T Tvs |2z v Ove |2z 20T 688 | w0 207 88 9T'SLTLES | T0'99€'9€S | ¥O'6L1'SES [= LE
88'I8Y'ESH | v LL1°TSS | T8V06'0SS | ¥T'E99'6vS | V6 ISY'8YS (6T 04T Lys | 9T LTT'orS |Svrzeevrs | L0'se8'Ers |ov vescrs |96'6LL TS | ve 0oL 0vs [ 22992 65¢ | s8'961'8¢¢ o woz
CL00V'9vS | Tr'897'v$ | 0EVIT'vvS | ZT'L80'EVS |229€0'Tys$ [ ¥6'0T0TrS |89°0T0'0vS | 18 ve0'6eS | b2 z80'8es |68°es1'26$ 0L Lvz'oes | 1os9e'ses | 80 T0sves [65°659°¢8¢ fw 92
TLYYTYS | 8S'SIT'EVS | 9L'TTT'ZYS | 29'S80° TS |vs-e80'0vS [68's01'6e$ [60°25T'8es | sstzz'zes Josete'aes [ooszy'ses [16-e95'ves | 68°0z2'cc¢ | 2868288 [ 20960268 fe ST
VE'STTSYS | 2L v20'vyS | S6'056'2rS | LE'E06'TYS | €€ T88/0VS | €T ¥88'6€S | v T16'3ES | 8e29628S | L o0 Les (v eeT oes |ve1sz'ses [vozes ves (1 essees [veveszes la wie
SY'YZETYS | ST'T6T'TYS | Z0'S8Z'ovs | 9v'Z0e'6eS |98 eve'8e$ [ S9'80v LeS vz 961 9eS [ 60'009'seS | S0 ses‘ves |6 068'eeS |60 7c90'ees [ o 25z zes foor0svTes [zocos0es [ vz
80'EL6'6ES | T1'866'8ES | S6'9V0'8ES | 86'8TT'LES |£9'ETT'9ES |8 0EE'SES | 99'89vves |96 £79'ces | L2 2082eS |85 200°2es |06 9z Tes | L' sov'0es | ez zzs'ses | se 6z | €2
T0'Z60'8ES | €6'TIT'LES | 25'9SZ'9ES | ZZ'TLE'SES |8Y'60G'vES [ 8L L99'ses |29 9vs zes |8y sv0zes |88 9z 1S [ seT0s'0es [Tv2ss'szs [zo1e0'62s [vocee'szs |zrzeoze b 22
S6'T69'9ES | TO'L6L'SES | T6'ET6'VES | TT'TLO'VES |60'THZ'EES | €€ 0Er 2eS | Se'6E9'TES |99°298°08S | 6L vTT 0 | 87:085 675 | 6999378 | L5 v96 228 |15 287 228 80 219978 | Wiz
L9'L9E'9ES | 99'08Y'SES | LT'STIVES | 00TLL'EES |TELY6'TES |TL EvT TES | £L'65€'TeS |98 v65°0es | vo-svs'szs [eo0zT'szs [ 2e0tt'8es [ev et czs fovrvo'zzs [setesozs | 12
ZT'008'VES | EE'TS6'EES | STETT'EES | LE'STEZES |6T'L25'1€S |€2'85L°0€$ | £0'800°0€S | €T1'922'67¢ | 80'295'82S | virsos'szs Jogrset'zzs | er zzs'ors [essis'ses [1ovvz'ses le oz
LT'80S'TES | 8I'6EL'0ES | €6'686'62S | Lv'8ST'6TS |S8'vrS'8Ts |€9'8vs'Les |ov'eat'ses €L 005 9z |2z 098'ses |6 6zz'ses et vToves |6 ct0ves [60'szr'ees [zo0sszzs | 81
Z9°0v6'6ZS | 9E'0TT'62S | 16'£6V°82S | ¥8'208°22S |zLvet'ces |vieav'aes |oL L18'szs |00'sst ses |99'ess'ves |oevie'srs (o568 ces [s0618'2zs |zszarzzs fes61s 128 fo £1
£5'989'8Z$ | 06'986'L7$ | 6T'¥OE'LTS | vE'8£9'92S |29'886'STS |SLvse'sTs |veosL ves [zoeetves | v vvsiers [stroz6'zes [ 1660t zzs |z €98 Tzs | z0r0esTzS | e8'608'028 fo ot
BE'L6T'LTS | E0WES'9TS | 98'988°5ZS | Lt°SS7'ST$ |8v6e9'ves |zsee0ves ez zsy'ses |1z 088zes |ot zeszes (1L etz |ssove'1es [vesze'ozs | 2o zzziozs Jesszs'e1s b ST
v6'798'STS | 8O'VET'SZS | T9'8T9'VTS | 9T'8T0veS |Sezer'ees |€8'098'2z$ |Szeoezzs |Lress1zs |osszztes |62 012028 |s9's0z'0zs [evzis 614 |z0zez'61¢ | s6z0s 018 e bT

i i) 1 i {r i} i @ i 1 i i) & il Javyo

vT €T r4 1T (1) 6 8 L 9 S v € z 1

& §dilsSe
NV1d d31S €T0Z - ZT0C

SHANOISSININOD ALNNOD 40 QivVOd ALNNOD 33QYVH




5'SS8'L0TS | 06'VZZ'SOTS | v7'8S9'Z0TS [ LSPST'00TS | 8L'TTL'L6$ | 95°8ZE'S6S | 87'€00°E6$ | 0T'SEL06$ [ S0°zzs'88s [ 26'79€'98S [95°952'v8S [ 25 T0z'28S [ 19°96T°08S | 65°0v2'825 | oF
6E'6L1°T65 | TT'TE6'68S | L9'LELLBS | 74265583 | L6'60S°€8S | ST'ELY'T8S |00°98Y'64$ [ 1€ LvS24$ | 26°559°SLS [ S9°0T8°ELS | 68°0T0'ZLS | vO'¥SZ'0LS | £5°0V5'895 | 18898995 | 6¢
0v'SSL'S8S | 08'€99'€8S | ZT'EZ9'T8S | TY'Ze9'6LS | 9T069'2L$ |8T'S6L'SLS | 19°9v6'ELS | vOEvT'ZLS | SPeEBE’0LS | 827999898 | 86'T66°99S | £0'8SE'S9S | £6'€9/°€95 | T2°802°295 | 8¢
96'SS6°LLS | 09'¥S0'9LS | T9'66T'PLS | 98'68ETLS | STHZ'0LS | T£'T06'89S | 8T TZT'£9S | ¥9°185'59S | 60°786'€95 | 65 Tzv'29$ [ £0'668°09% | ££°€TH'65S | T9'v96'25S | ¥8'055'95S | o¢
ST'6LS'0LS | TL'LS8'89S | 9T'BLT'L9S | 9L°6ES'S9S | €T'TY6'E9S | 69'18€°293 | 61°098'09S | 64752€'65S | 09226255 | €£v15°95S | e£'9eT S5 vST6L'ESS | SS'6L1'TSS | 95'66TTSS | SE
EV'60Y'L9$ | 0E'SIL'SIS | LTTIT'YIS | 9€°96579$ | 29'690'T9$ | 21'085'65$ | v6'921'8SS [ 12°60£°95S [90°9z€'5SS | S9°9/6°€SS | #1°099'25S | SL'SLETSS | 89221055 | 81006875 | ve
TL6ET'YIS | 68'TL9'T9S | 8TYYI'TIS | 967S9'65S | TO'86T'8SS | ¥S'8LL/95S | 0L'€6€'SSS [ £92700'WSS [ 2svzsTss |95 8er 1SS | 96'€8T°05S | 96°656'8VS | 18'592'2¥S | 62:009°0vS | &£
v0'99T'T9$ | 619£9'6SS | TL'8TT'BSS | SL'86L'9SS | TVETY'SSS | £8'T90YSS | 8T €vL'2SS | 98'95v°TSS [ 28 T0z°0SS | 8E 226%8YS | T8°28L°LS | 8E£T9'0VS | LE087'SHS | 60 TLE VWS | z£
PT'BIETIS | L9°TT'6SS | BS'E9E'8SS | 80'0V6'9SS | 0£'TSS'SSS | 6€°96T¥SS | 26'v£8'2SS | 06785 1SS | €2°97°05S | S2'660'6VS | 1L 106205 | LE €EL9VS $S'€6S'SPS | 0S'T8F 7PS | VIE
LO'9TE'SSS | 99°'9/6'€SS | ST'099'TSS | 9L'SLETSS | 69°ZZT'0SS | 61°006'8YS | 05'L0L'LyS | 06'€0S'9VS [ 89°80v°SKS [ 9T TOE YS | ¥9:0zz'EvS | 8Y°99T2vS | £0°8ETTYS | 99 VETOVS | OF
C1'£L98'2SS | 89'LLS'TSS | 69'6TE'0SS | BE'T60'6YS | 00°S68'LYS | €8°9ZL°vS | ST'L8S'SYS | LT sLv'vvs [ 15 06e'erS |0z zee'zrs | 12662 TvS | Ov'262'0vS | 99'60£°6€S | 68056885 | 67
ES'LEE'9SS | v'E96'YSS | L8'TZI'ESS | 00'STEZSS | Z0'6E0'TSS | LT'v6L'6vS | £9°645'8YS | 08'v6E'LvS [ €8'8E2'9vS |90 TTT'SwS [ 6£°0T0'vvS | SE'2€6'2vS | OT'068'THS | 6€-898°0V5 | vz
1SVSZ'0SS | 6L°8Z0'6vS | LE'TER'LYS | TE'9990VS | OT'8ZS'SYS |99 LTt vv$ | TEVEE'ErS | L€ LLT'Tv$ |2 ovT’Tvs | T2 0vz'0vS | 12 '8ST'6€S | TZ'TOE'BES | ¥0'L9EZ€S | ¥9'SSP9es | 87
9T6YE'LYS | 9L'6LL'IYS | 6L'BEQ'SYS | S9'STSvrS | 99'6€v'ErS | 91°088 TrS | 67°9VE TVS | vO'SEE0VS | 6T PSE'GES | €€ V6E'BES | 88'LSY'LES | 8T VVS'9ES | S67SO'GES | LE€8LVES | LT
B8'I8Y'ESS | ¥¥'LL1'TSS | 28'W06°0SS | vT'€99'6vS | v6'TSH'8rS |61°0LZ'LvS |92 £TT/9vS [ St'T66'wvS | L0°S68°EvS | 9V vz 2S | 96'64L°TVS | v6-09L°00S | 2 99.'6ES S8'96L'8ES | V9T
TE06Y'SYS | 08'0BE'YYS | VE'BELZ'EVS | 8T'ZvT'zys | 86'TTZ VS | 18'907°0vS | 91'9z2'6€$ | 2v'692°8€S [0 9ee'2€S | 66°'Szv'9es | 96'985'S€S | T2°0£9'7ES | 65 vZ8'EES | 09°666'2ES | 97
LULLE'EYS | 6T'6TETYS | 20°L8T'TYS [ 20'08T0vS | 85'£62°6€S |0T'6€€'8ES | 00'vOV'LES [ T2 T6V9€S [ £97T09°SES | €6 ee'veS [ 81°988°E€S | 69'650°E€S | SE-€57°2€6 | 6999V TES | ST
VE'STU'SYS | ZLvT0'vvS | S6'0S6'2vS | LE'E06'TYS | €€'T88°0vS | ETv88'6ES | v TT6'SES [86°296'2€S | Lt'9€0'2€S | T €ET'9ES | ¥R TST'SES | vOZ6E VES | TZ°€5S'EES | YO VEL TES | Vbe
9S'V6Y'TVS | 0S'T8Y'OYS | TT'S6V'6ES | Z8'TES'SES | 20'Z6G'LES |vT'SL9'9E$ | €9°08L'SES | €6°206'veS | 75'950°veS [ 28'Szz'ses [ v sTr'zes | 98'v29TeS | 25 €58°0€S | 00 TOT'0ES | vz
6T681'6ES | 9Y'EEZ'BES | €6'00E'LES | STIGE'9ES | 9S€0S'SES | 29'LE9'vES | 08'26L'EES | 65°896'2ES | v vOTZES | 86'646'TES | TOVTI'0ES | T6'298'67S | €V 6€1°675 | 1L 82r'8CS | €2
OT'SYE'LES | YTVEY'OES | 09'SYS'SES | ¥9'8L9'VES | 78'ZE8'EES | €9'200°€eS | 95°202'2€$ | €T £Tv 1S [98°059°08$ | 82'€06'62S | €6°€£T'62S | LE29v'82S | £1'892°225 | 06:060°225 | 22
S6'T69'9ES | TO'L6L'SES | TE'ET6'VES | TUTLO'WES | 60'TvE'EES | £€'0er'zes | S£'6£9°TES [ 99°298°0€S | 62 71T '0ES | 82°08€°628 | 69'€99°8¢S | £5'v96'225 | 1S 28T LTS BO'LT9'9ZS | Viz
BS'VS9'SES | S6'VBL'VES | ¥S'OE6'EES | T8'BOT'EES | 6TTOETES | SWETSTES | £8'vvL'0ES | 96'¥66'62S | LE€9Z'6TS | €9°6v5°82S | 0£°€58°2ZS | S6°€4T°2TS | 1115975 | 9579852 | 12
SL'LIT'VES | TY'SBT'EES | LLELV'TES | €ELTBITES | 00°606'0ES | ET'SST'OES | €9'6T'67S [ 80'202'82S [ €0200'82S |90°6TE'22$ | v2'259°92$ | £9'200°92S | ov'89€°STS | ZL'6vLveS | 07
LE'068'0ES | S6'9ET'OES | 06°TOV'6ZS | BL'¥89'8CS | ST'S86'LTS | 6STOE'LTS | £9'9£9'97S | 00'286'STs | LT ese'szs |08 vesvzs | 1S TET VS | v6'2vS €2s | 22'896'22S | 05'80v'2eS | 8T
SS'ESE'6TS | T9'LEI'BTS | ET'6E6'LTS | 69°LST'LTS | L8'T65'9TS | 9T vv6'STS | Lv'TTE'STS | Z1'v69'ves |€8'T60'v2S |22 v0S'€2S | S6°066'22S | 99128228 10'92Z8°TZS [ 99'€6T'T12S | LI
60VZT'8TS | YI'BEV'LZS | T6'8IL'ITS | TO'ITT'9TS | VO'6LY'STS |09°LS8'VTS | TE'TST'YTS | 28'659°€Ts |SL'780'€2S | 92°615°22S | 60°046'T2S | €9 WEV'TZS | £8'T16°02S | 6210002 | 91
0T'¥99'9Z$ | SL'€T0°9Z$ | LT'6LE'STS | 9T°09L'VeS | 9€°9ST'veS |8T'£L95°€2$ | L€ 266'CTs | 85 TEv'Tes | Lv'v88TZS [ 0L°0SE'TZS | S6'628°02S | 06'TZE'02S | 52°928°61S | 89 Cve 618 | ST
BL'LSE'STS | 6T6EL'VTS | O6'SET'VTS | TT'LYS'ezS |68'7L6'72$ |85TTr'Tes [€6'598°TZS [ 29°2e€'12S | 1€'218°0$ | 69'70€°07S | Sv'608°6TS | 067926 '6TS | 26058815 | S0S6E TS | o1
{ i) i @ i i i piy i) i i it iy i) avuo
14" €T r4» T ot 6 8 L 9 S 14 € 4 T
&Sdilse

NV1d d31S €102 - T10¢
3209 ALNNOJ 33adVH




